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QUESTION 1

You are designing a data center security solution for a customer. The customer asks that you provide a DDoS solution.
Several IPsec tunnels will be terminated at the data center gateway. 

Which type of security is your customer asking you to implement? 

A. segmentation 

B. intra-data center policy enforcement 

C. perimeter protection 

D. compliance 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

You are asked to provide a design proposal for a campus network. As part of the design, the customer requires that all
end user devices must be authenticated before being granted access to their Layer 2 network. 

Which feature meets this requirement? 

A. IPsec 

B. 802.1X 

C. NAT 

D. ALGs 

Correct Answer: B 

Reference: https://www.juniper.net/documentation/en_US/junos/topics/topic-map/802-1x- authenticationswitching-
devices.html 

 

QUESTION 3

You are responding to an RFP for securing a large enterprise. The RFP requires an onsite security solution which can
use logs from third-party sources to prevent threats. The solution should also have the capability to detect and stop
zero- day attacks. 

Which Juniper Networks solution satisfies this requirement? 

A. IDP 

B. Sky ATP 

C. JSA 
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D. JATP 

Correct Answer: D 

Reference: https://www.juniper.net/uk/en/products-services/security/advanced-threat-prevention/ 

 

QUESTION 4

What are two reasons for using cSRX over vSRX? (Choose two.) 

A. cSRX loads faster 

B. cSRX uses less memory 

C. cSRX supports the BGP protocol 

D. cSRX supports IPsec 

Correct Answer: AB 

Reference: https://www.juniper.net/documentation/en_US/csrx/information-products/pathway-pages/ security-csrx-linux-
bm-guide-pwp.pdf 

 

QUESTION 5

You are asked to deploy a security solution in your data center that ensures all traffic flows through the SRX Series
devices. 

Which firewall deployment method meets this requirement? 

A. one-arm 

B. two-arm 

C. transparent 

D. inline 

Correct Answer: D 

Reference: https://www.juniper.net/us/en/local/pdf/implementation-guides/8010046-en.pdf 
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